



Ziad Shehady <zshehady@redbanknj.org>

Fwd: Water Quality

1 message

Pam Borghi <pborghi@redbanknj.org>
To: Ziad Shehady <zshehady@redbanknj.org>

Tue, Jun 4, 2019 at 9:43 AM

I'm not sure where this test was performed or on what date but I believe the procedure outlined is in place. Usually John Drucker does an "invite" and includes me. Based on this invite, I send an alert which generates a banner on our website. The last one I received/posted was for a test at 116-118 Chestnut Street on May 16. Both Cliff and Bobby Holiday are copied on these "invites." Did one slip through the cracks?

----- Forwarded message -----

From: **Pasquale Menna** <pmenna@redbanknj.org>

Date: Tue, Jun 4, 2019 at 9:36 AM

Subject: Re: Water Quality

To: Ziad Shehady <zshehady@redbanknj.org>

Cc: Mayor_Council <mayor_council@redbanknj.org>, Pamela Borghi <pborghi@redbanknj.org>, Clifford Keen <ckeen@redbanknj.org>

The test was scheduled I believe with one Department's knowledge but not that of DPW. I wish to thank Cliff for his response when contacted, In future,;

1. Any such tests approved or authorized by any department have to be communicated at least 24 hours in advance to the DPW Director. The DPW Director when he approves the test, will also advise PI and there will be a notification posted on our Web site.
2. Any tests by NJAW or changes in filtration by DPW or NJAW that could result in any discoloration or other perceived water clarity or quality issues shall be communicated on our web site to avoid any future issues.
3. The notification procedures shall also apply to routine tests undertaken by the RBVFD.

Mayor Pasquale Menna
Borough of Red Bank
[90 Monmouth Street](#)
Red Bank, N.J. 07701
pmenna@redbanknj.org

On Fri, May 31, 2019 at 9:36 PM Ziad Shehady <zshehady@redbanknj.org> wrote:
Mayor & Council,

We learned today that there was a fire suppression system test at a private development which seems to have resulted in a large volume of water flowing through the water system in a short period of time. It seems that that may have caused some water discoloration for some residents which should clear up by running the water in the household. Had we known about this beforehand, we may have been able to predict this would occur and could have notified residents in advance. If anyone contacts you, they can be advised of same and should be instructed to just run the water until it is clear.

Respectfully,

Z

Ziad Andrew Shehady

Business Administrator

Borough of Red Bank

[90 Monmouth Street](#)

Red Bank, New Jersey 07701

T: +1 (732) 530-2748

<http://www.redbanknj.org>

zshehady@redbanknj.org

--

Pamela Borghi, RMC, CMR

Municipal Clerk/Registrar/PIO

Borough of Red Bank

[90 Monmouth Street](#)

[Red Bank, NJ 07701](#)

732-530-2740